

CLERK. Mary Gosling

email ponsanoothpc@gmail.com

Website: ponsanoothparishcouncil.co.uk Parish Meeting Minutes 6th March 2023

Ponsanooth Parish Council held a meeting of the Council at Ponsanooth Hall, on 6th March 2023, 6.45pm and there were Present: Chairman Cllr M Ferris, Cllr C Daly, Cllr M Beckett, Cllr L Jackson, Cllr S Carlyon, Cornwall Cllr P Williams, Clerk Mary Gosling. Two members of the public.

Action

50/23	The Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting.	
51/23	There were apologies from Cllr H Davies, Cllr D Udy, Cllr D Willcocks and Cllr I Robson	
52/23	Declarations of interest – Clerk under item 19	
53/23	The minutes of the Full Council Meeting held on the 13 th February 2022 and the Finance Committee held on the 13 th February were signed as a true and correct record by the Chairman Cllr M Ferris. Proposed Cllr L Jackson, seconded Cllr C Daly.	
54/23	Public Participation.	
	 The applicants from planning application PA23/0089 attended, Upward extension of existing bungalow to provide a new first floor level and creation of off-road parking spaces to front of property with associated dropped kerb and gave a brief regarding the plans for extension and answered questions from members. 	
	 Cllr S Carlyon reported that issues with parking remain and are worsening around the entrance to Kennall Vale woods. The Clerk agreed to contact the Police contact and Cornwall Wildlife Trust. 	MG
55/23	It was requested that more information on the Chapel Working group be shared in an online meeting. Clerk to contact Cllr D Willcocks to arrange.	
56/23	Report from Cllr Peter Williams	
	 Talking with the motorcycles that are being deployed to support speed watch activities. 	
57/23	Following consideration Ponsanooth Parish Council raised no objections to planning application PA23/01016 two-storey extension. The Old Abattoir Penvose Lane Four Cross Treluswell	
58/23	Following consideration Ponsanooth Parish Council raised no objections to planning application PA23/00447 for a Lawful Development Certificate for an Existing use for mobile home Woodhill St Gluvias Penryn	



= 0/0=		1
59/23	Due to the late April meeting, it was agreed to consider a further planning application that the Parish Council are being consulted on -	
	PA23/00898 Upward extension of existing bungalow to provide a new first floor level and creation of off-road parking spaces to front of property with associated dropped kerb. Dingles Close, Ponsanooth.	
	After much discussion Ponsanooth Parish Council agreed that the principle of upward extensions to bungalows on Dingles Close would be acceptable to provide	
	accommodation for growing families, however this application was not supported on design grounds. The proposal would effectively replace the bungalow with a two storey building but because of its design would look out of keeping both in the near	
	and more distant views in the village. The elevations show a poor-quality building design which lacks any architectural merit which runs counter to the Cornwall Design Guide. Further, the removal of most of the front garden for the creation of car parking spaces would also erode the street scene and lead to an overdevelopment of the site.	
60/23	The Clerk confirmed responses to queries on the Growth and Prosperity fund grant have been sent in but no news on the success of the application has been received yet.	
61/23	The Clerk confirmed the draft accessible budget expended communication will be ready for Monday 13 th March 2023	
62/23	The finance report was received for March 2023, including income received for February and the payment schedule for March and April 2023. Proposed Cllr M Ferris, seconded Cllr C Daly. All Agreed.	
63/23	The PPFA have confirmed a proposal of responsibilities. The next step is for the Parish Council to consider these and confirm acceptance prior to the renewal of the Charity agreement. It was proposed a working meeting be set up with the Clerk, Cllr Daly, Cllr Beckett and Cllr Ferris on the 23 rd March 23 12pm. 2 nd Cllr Ferris, all agreed.	
64/23	Cllr C Daly reported that the PPFA are grateful for the financial support from the Parish Council. Fair Day has been confirmed for the 1 st July 23 and Posh Frocks, 10 th June 23.	MG
65/23	Road Safety group report.	
	 Issues with reporting speed watch data have occurred due to the 20mph pilot. This is ongoing. Gateways are in progress. 	
066/23	The next NDP meeting will include a master planners visit to support the work of the NDP. The group have received the next groundworks grant of £2992.	
	A further leaflet is planned to update Parishioners on the work of the NDP.	
067/23	The outcome of the GDPR audit was shared. The Clerk confirmed that members will need to complete a GDPR checklist and that two procedures are to be written and adopted as follows.	
	 Subject access request procedure Freedom of information request procedure. 	
	It was resolved to accept the GDPR audit for 2023. All agreed.	